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In the matter of The Newfoundland
Human Rights Code, 1969,

And in the matter of the complaints of
"Linda Jones, Bernice Dunne, 'Peggy
Snow, "* TVabel ¢Brennan, Teresa Williams
and™lUibbie Scurry in which they allege
that Cleaner* Limited did not

qudl pay for equal work as
Section 10-(1) of The
wfoundland Human Rights Code, 1969,

Board of Inquiry

Mrs» Gertrud ission, Chairman;

ion

lia* GiU-Us™QilIC* g

R. Coates, Director#"
Tor Sairi tary Cleaners Limite Respondent

Jack Hall, Managing Director.
St. John"s, 30 Decemberi; 1071v*

To the Honourable Stephf Acting Minister of Labour.

I was directed by the Honourable Roy* Legge, Minister of

ort 1 November, 1971 to conduct a Board of Inquiry into
an alleged complaint concerning the equal pay for equal work
provisions of The Newfoundland Human® Rights Code, 1969.

The alleged complaint pertains to the heavy janitorial
services at the Paton College complex of Memorial University of
Newfoundland where females perform the heavy janitorial services,
usually performed by males, in the three female residences of the
comp lex.

On the day appointed for the hearing, 17 December, 1971,
the six complainants did not appear before the Commission as
required by registered letters and after consultation witli counsel,
the Respondent and the Director of Human Rights, the hearing was
adjourned to 30 December, 1971, and subpoenas were issued to three
of the j.ix complainants, Teresa Williams, Isabel Brennan and
Debbie Scurry ordering, them to appear before the Commission as
representatives of each of the three residences in question.

At the hearing on 30 December,.1971, all evidence was
|JcarefuTl*y noted and after very careful consideration 1 find that
thhile the complainants are doing substantially the same work theyj
»re not doing exactly the same work as their male counterparts.

It was learned during the cross-examination of the
mcomplainants by the Respondent that during the Christmas, Easter
and Summer recesses at the Paton College complex the male janitoria
staff are required to remove the old wax from-the* flexor* and to *
replace the cleaned light fixtures. The female} employees are not
required to .do these heavier duties. Although these ex”ra duries
are .performed by the male employees only three times eaoh year
and fw - a-duection a ppyexi»afely nine® days each time lor- a
total of twenty-seven days annually, the Respondent has jproven
there is a difference in work requirements between the nfale and
female employee. J



Honourable Ld Maynard
Ministcrvof Manpower and

24 October, 1974

Industrial Relations

In tnc matter of the complaint of

Mr. Michael Muench, Gallows Cove,
Vitlefss Bay, in which it is alleged
that he, Mr, Muenchf was denied

the services ofj”WilHams Bus Lines
contrary to the'provisions of

kks . B

, Vo
arable Joseph G, Rousseau_jg; former
,— Manpower and industrial Relations appointed

7 nf Th#* K™wFfnnnrll anH Hnmn

)- " Vv

Vy. Vv

a Jlumaa Rights Commission under the provisions of Section
16 of Th¢ Newfoundland Human Rights Code to enquire
into tnc ahpve matter and to recpjgrend to the Minister

as proviist under -Section IB of the Code,

the-

"'course that should be {aken with respect to the matter.

el -"V;

Evidence was presented on
behalf of the complainant
by John Nink, Peter Pope,
and by Robert Tipple and
Wayne Pope of the Board
of Commissioners of
Public Utilities.

Evidence was presented
on behalf of the res-
pondent, Williams bus
Lines by Joseph Brendan
John

KTT1iams", drilver and Mrs

Williams, owner,

Rita Mullownev.

The respondent was repre-
sented by legal council,
Gerald O"Brien LLd.



From evidence presented it was established tlgat
the complainant began travelling on the bus line in July,
1972, and availed liinscl f of the service through 7
August, 1973, dur in _Lxui”.-the—eompi ai riant nor the

rcspondvnt indication the complainant was

kvidence did establish that the respondent did
increase the rate of fare charged to passengers during
July* 1973» contrary t&s$fcction 19~{2) of the Motor
- - JIL*%e - e 48k.
Jarriers Act, Chapter - -
foundland 1970 and that the complainant did lodge a
formal complaint with |b‘5?le Board of Commissioners of ]

‘jy'£Aiiactotc establi  f]glhe fact the complainant
did continue to use @it scrv]ces provided by the
respongentt,up until, tx f?e$pMdent was advised of the
complaint lodged again Ui™\increase in fare by the
Board of Commissioners T Public Utilities on 1 August, =
1973 38*: *

It was further established in evidence that the n
complainant did present himself as a passenger for the
respondent and that the respondent would not stop the
bus or tnat thtf~rf£fpondeh"t refused to allow the complaipan
to enter tne bus if he did stop for other passengers

waiting at tne sane bus stop.

kvidence also established tne complainant was
required to spend one night iIn St. JohlV’s on the night
of 7 Angusf71973, because of the respondents refusal
to transport the complainant.

It was further established the complainant

lodged further complaints against the respondent with
the Board of Commissioners of Public Utilities for
breacnes of the Motor Carriers Act, Section 24(1).

The Board did investigate the matter and found the ,,
complaint to be founded and on one occasion an inspector
of the Boarjd actually witnessed a violation of Section
24- (Ij» of, the Motor Carrico AcX. howevex— tke Board

of Commissioners of Public Utilities did not pursue



thc¢ matter and tin- complainant was obliged to instigate
legal action on his own behalf and at his own expense.

On 4 April, k974, the. tter was heard in
Magistrates Court’,"~Jolui Williams the driver and son of
the respondent was found guilty of violating Sectiam n

24-(1) of the Motor Carriers Act, however r thv? magiis trate—~»

neglected respondent to comply with the
Act in future* \ :
[ |

Evidence pregﬁted on behalf of the respondent® ¢

indicate_d the complainant; on O]J"le;OCC{:‘tSiOh,t Jnanhan4led
a child, however, L.t wds not indicated if-this incident ~
was MR+ e TAnsel Mx 4F e A ~43AM N1 FI AIIIW & B
anly e

L 0Ut into the aisle of the bus and the leg was struckl

il= as the ~onpllainant was retrieving his pareel from unlagr

the seat tp’y,i/%ctlymi% front of the child*

Statements relating to the appearance of the
complainant made by the respondent were not corroborated.

The Commission is satisfied that the respondent
did violate the provisions of Section 7 of The
""Newfoundland Human Rights Code and it is the recommenda-
tion of the Commission~that the Minister, under the
provisions of Section 21 of tne Code, give effect to
the following recommandations :

@ It is recommended that the respondent be
ordered to accept the complainant as a
fare paying passenger as provided for
under the provisions of Section 24™-fl} -
of the Motor Carriers Act, Chapter 242,

— Revised Statutes of Newfoundland, 1970.

(2) 1~ is recommended that the respondent™>e
ordered to comply with the provisions

of Section 7 oft®the Newfoundland Human
Rights Code, Chapter 202, Revised Statute3’
of Newfoundland, 1970.
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12 December , 19H

~TdriouT3trt" "AdT faynard

Minister af Manpower and industrial *Rel atipcrs rm
Wafieg m - =™ gpsim
«=*>/ In the matter of the cuigjlairjfc of
Y J$$i M- Clarefi<aJfiUl»i»s, Brit<m|nia,

* Trinity Jay in which it is aljlcged
the D)epajttoent o~Transportation $
a—eM « ,CommunieatiCns terminated hinr j,

Because oFlus religion..
[ ] A«

4 f

1 am pleased toreport the Human Rights Commission
appoitrted by the Honourable, The Minister of Manpower $
Industrial Relations, Honourable F.d Maynard, under the
provi>ions of Section 16 of The "Newfoundland Hunan Rights
Code”™ enquired into the above matter on Tuesday, 10
December, 1974. And, as required under fhe provisions
of Section 18 of the Code, submit the following recomm-
""enTations "that should be taken with respect to the matter.

Evidence was presented on Evidence was presented on
behalf of the -comp lainant, behalf of the Respondent,
Mr. Clarence Williams by Mr. Department of .Transportati on
Ralph Blundell, Department and Communication by Mr.

of TrarfSporTa tion and Com* A.M< George ,rMain tenance trig
munications, Mr. John Mr. A_E. BrinstOn, District®
Peddle, General Manager, Director, Mr. W. Sheppard,
N.A.P.E. District Supervisor. - - *

Representing the Human Rights Branch
Department of Manpower and "Industrial Relations

»=¢. Fred R. Coates.

*4

4



The Human Rights Commission uas concerned with the
allegation of the complainant which alleged the Department
of Transportation and Communications terminated the
complainant because of his (re \igious beliefs”in violation
of Section 9 - (1) of The Newfoundland Human Rights Code,
riiapter 2 vTSedTst *tutes of. Newfoundland, 1970.

Communication, Mr. A.L. George was equally as strong

in emphasizing the Department of Transportation and
Communication did not terminate the complainant but
~Insisted the complainant voluntarily terminated himself.

From evidence presented it was learned the com-
plainjnt, Mr. Killiajs and a co worker, Mr. kalph
Hlundcll, were assigned to the same piece of snow cleaVing/
ice control equipment and that they were designated to
a particular section of gravel highway on Random Island.

Evidence also established the period of-time wiate™r
road control was in effect was from the.first of December

tb-rough-mid April annually, a maximum of seventeen weeks.

It was further established there were no difficulties
.concerning the employment of Mr. Williams at any other
period of the year iIn that Saturdays and Sundays are the
normal days off, so in fact, we are concerned basically

with between eight and nine Saturdays out of a year.



The Contmiss ion would point out at this particular
time there was absolutcd4y -no evidence to indicate tint
>ir, Williams was not a compe tent%and capable operator,
on the contrary, there was evidence presented fty the
officials of t h e M r - Williams
was a capable and filling worker who* whep designated a
task, would wpork to the best of hfs ability,

B Dur_ing* the pr$§gﬁtéti_on" dfkhg. Williamsl evidence

v _he Commission va$l i/\nf(_)_rr&@_)((j_ that-through Lnutuaﬂ,0 agrgem‘N
with his co-worker,é%tr, Blundell, *Mr): nWil2iams*arranged

ro hawwe Mr. Blundell“work in his placelpn the Saturdays

€ IWhich T complainant was scheduled to wpjrk ahdVin ;; ,: .
return the Complainant would wrk Mr. BlundeTT*s Sunday *
slitfts: VAs~el\#"i”ed that this particular at rangenunt
would gi\e identical protection and service to the section
of roadway assigned to the complainant and his co-wofker.

During the presentation of evidence, Mr. Williams
advised the Commission, that once he obtained the approval
of his co-worker .to re-arrange the weekly schedule, he

*«nbjtcught--the matter to the attention of his “inuredia te
supervisor, Mr. William Sheppard, who at first indicated

he felt there was nothing wrong with the arrangement.

At a later date the comp lairtan-t wen t on, iIn presenting
his evidence, he was summohcd to the office of the District
Highway Director, Mr. A .M br inston, where he was informed
he had to work the shifts as scheduled or not work at all.
On the second visit to the Directors Office he was sent
home as there was no work for him if he would not work on

a Saturday. -

It~has established in evidence that the complainant
would indeed work on a Saturday in the event\pf an emergency
or in the event of the illness™of his co-worker. Officials
of the Department produced records which proved the com-
plainant did indeed work on Saturdays because of what was

indicated as possible unusual circumstances.

«
.- /4



Officials of the Gepaurtment did not give any evidence
.h would indicate that the termination of Mr. Williams
anything other than an outright dismissal by*the
;11 ct Highways Di *rrEr-~"Txn'Ston,'Ton the
jilds<or~reTTgTon.

The photostatic copy of tne termination notice submitted
the General Manager of N.A.P.E, on behalf of the com- -
inant4stated:

1

" HIS REASON FOR BEING TERMINATED IS BECAUSE HE COULD

NOT WORK A SHIFT FROM SUNDOWN ON FRIDAY UNTIL
SUNDOWN ON SATURDAY DUE TO RELIGIOUS BELIEFS."

\rta--v.i ts put forth to justify the termination indicated
.cimi trcnt of Transportation and Conmroni cat ions first
nsibility iras to the public and that it could not be
r.ited for employees to arrange tneir own shifts as it

¢ result 1i-n utter chaos.

After very careful consideration it was the decision
he Commission that this matter could not be examined
ligiit whereby it was a muter that affected the entire
rtment, but, it should be examined in the light of
ity,“an isolated and local natter.

The Commission was also obliged to consider the
ref re-employment offered to the complainant by an
cial of the Department, at a reduced rate of pay,, in

presence of the Commission.

It is therefor the recommendatio/n of the Commission

(1) Mr. Clarence Williams, be reinstated into his



any wages earned through alternate or casual
employ nent-,-subject to the lequired federal and
provincial deductions and/or reimbursements

i) M r 1 ns tated without loss of
seniority* pension or other employee benefits
thcluding any incrésges Bin vegftfs v
normally have recelved had he not been dismissed,

(iv) consideration be given to Mr. Wiili“ms , eundler
normal cirsumstances, whereby during the period
1 December through 15 April, normal days off
for Mr. Williams would include the period
rundown Friday through sundown Saturday}

The Commission was dismayed by the total 1 of
lexability demonstrated by officials of the Department
;f Transportation and Communications in coping with this

alter.

Respectfully submitted,

Gertrude C. Keough
human Rights Commissioner

By the powers vested in ne under the provision of
ection 21 of The Newfoundland Human Code, Chap-t-er 2b2,-
evised Statutes of Newfoundland, 1970,, it .is s© ordered
hat -the recommendations contained in this document shall

ake effect immediately.



NEWS RELEASE

" Honourable Kd Ma\nurd, Minister of ManjKjwer and Industrial Rolat ions
has approved the recommendations of the Human Rights Con-mission
“following its conduct- of Hearings into a complaint from Mr. Clarence
wittiams, Britannia, Trinity Bay, iIn which he alleged Che

Department of Trarispor tat ion and Communications terminated his *
employment beeaOse of his religion. Mrs. Gertrude “eough, the

Human Rights Commissi oner,/held hearihgj ,,into the.matter oh Tuesday,

10 December t The recommendations made by Mrs. Keough and
subsequently approved by the Minister atp as fTollows:

g VA _-a i
1. Mr. Clafence Williams be reinstated into his former
posﬁwon as an Operator 111 W|t h the Department of
Transpottation and Communlcatlons (

2 Mr, Williams be reimbursed for any loss of salary
incurred because of the dismissal less any wages earned
through alternate or casual employment, subject to the
required federal and provincial deductions and/or
ro ifrhursorrents;

3. Mr. Williams be reinstated without less of seniority,
pension, or other employee benefits including any increases
in wages which he wquld normally have received had he not*
been dismissed, and = /

Consideration belgiven to Mr. Williams, under normal
circumstances,, whereby during the period 1 December
through 15 £pril/ normal days off for Mr. Williams
would include the period sundown Friday through
sundown Saturday.

The Honourable Ed Maynard said that prior to issuing an
Order giving effect to the Recommendations of the Commission he
discussed the case with the®Honourable Joseph G. Rousseau/ Jr.,
who, in his former capacity as Minister of Manpower and *
Industrial Relations, had initiated the investigation into Mr.
WiljLiamsJL complaint.

17 December ,*1974.
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This Commission of Inquiry was established under ruction A ()*d)
-@*Kvwfoundland Human Rights Code (Amendment) Act, Stats how-
land 1974, Number 114, by the Honourable Ed Maynard, Minister
-.npower and Industrial Relations, the 7tb day of April, 1976,
quire into éllegé¥?bns against pe#%énnel of t.be Iron Ore Company
nada, . 11Jt_Jb radot' " ?ity7*WNewfound land# for discriminatory prac-
i..vMpployment towiids for~t CBployoes " A~ p N - .
The terms OFf reference of the Commissiph were to determine whether
rovisions qf the Newﬁggqq%gnqgﬂgw%pﬁﬁighfﬁ*Code had geen violated
spect to the allegation™' of discrimination, and as Veil, to pro-

be overall purposes of the legislation.

he Commission composed of Michael J. Monaghan, LI.B., acting as
m, and Frederick R. Coates as a Member convened <st babreeor Cirww
27th day of April A.D., 1976, at 7:00 o’clock iIn the afternoon,

t tine the Commission heard representations from a number of
employees of the lion Ore Company of Canada, as well as repre-

ives of the Iron Ore Cgmpany of Canada.

>ElL. SEAWARD -

el Seaward was employed with the Iron Ore Company of Canada
resided in Labrador City with his family since September 11th,

Mr. Seaward was discharged from the Iron Ore Coup”™ny for4being

he influence of alcohol. Mr. Seaward candidly admitted that

pany at the time had the right to fire him ancf he makes no

at of iImproper grievance procedure or anything of this nature.

>ing terminated with the Iron Ore Company, Mr* Seaward has

*ith contractors and the last contractor that ;e Workgd for

dicin Refractories and he was subsequently laid orf from this



lines of the Company property, Mr. Scawtud went on to state that
confronted an official of Canadian Refractories and the official
icated to Mr. Seaward that his work was totally adequate/ however,

of/.i1daX~&ad~*rte£cexved word from the Montreal office of the Company

—t:_ \L \..rf ; <Gfe£§% )
Refractories were

ng substantia” contract work for the Iron Ore Company of Canada
the Company did not wish to jeopardize this contrégﬁi As well.
Seaward was employed with a Company called Richard dnd B. A. Ryan
he was apparently laid off from this position because of lack of
*  As well, Mr. Seaward indicated that While%bn the lron Ore

~ny property, he was under close supervision by the personnel

\inadian Refractor ies .
r

WILLIAM ARMSTRONG

William Armstrong worked with the Iron Ore Company of Canada,

has residgd in the Labrador City area since 1960, and has i1n fact
.ed for the Iron Ore Company of Canada.for all of that time. His
-lion Was*as a LaboLrer, as well™ as a loading pocket operator,
uis dismissed on the 12th day of July, 1975, for being involved in
illegal Work stoppage. The matter was submitted to arbitration and

arbitrator ruled that Mr. Armstrong was dismissed with just cause.

Subsequent to his dismissal from the Iron Ore (Company o/ Canada,
Armstrong was employed with Richard and B.A. Ryan frdm the 14th
of November/ 1975,* and worked on a project on the lron Ore Company
anada premises at the mine"s and at the mill. On or about the 8th

4 ; r
dnuary, 1976, Mr-= Armstrong states that an official of Richard arid



r %

-an outside the Iron Ore Company of Canada premise” and was sub-
séquently laid off on or about the 2r\d of March, 1976. he signed a

recall slip, however, has not had-any success in*obtaining any

subsequent employment, Mr. Armstrong also advised that he was
<«

residing in a home ¢javEuad-by—the>Iron Ore Company of Canada and has not

paid hi#is reqt, for some months. Be indxeatpd that hfe is having diffi-

culty juaking payment and that it was his view that the < y>*Jas
\4

not rceptinf any payment; from him. Mr* ~rmstron” also advised- that

while working yith Klotiard and B.A. JSyan he was working at general
) -V - i ' \ =i
cting as well-ras a Labourer* \ >

;J = - % o™k _
uoT7AN*rd£1ls™arrir-<3 arid has five (5) children amd has lived

g -

- _ N . . w-or about the 22nd
. . < e - “
of August, 1974, he was ar\ empire© of the Quebec North Shore Labrador

w
Railway** which is a subsiduary of the Iron Ore Company of Canada. On

the above,mentioned date he was involved in an acciden+t in which an
>loyee of the Iron Ore Company Of Canada was killed. Due to this

accident Mr. Codner was”~discharged by the Quebec North Shore Labrador

Railway on the grounds that he, as a conductor, was responsible for
<

the operation of the train and the train crew..

The matter was referred to arbi fixation and the arbitration award

upheld the Company dismissal. Subsequently, MrCodner approached the

Ilpon Ore Company of Canada for future employisJnt, however, was advised

by that Company that he was not to~be rehired. Since his termination
*

Mr. Codner has held several jobs with various outfits and for various

reasons, usually due to lack of work, was Maid off.

On or about the 12th day of January, 1976, Codner found employment

with Canadian Refractories Limited, who had a contract to reline

furnaces at the lron Ore Company of Canada Carol Project. Mr. Codner

further states tha% after working eight 18) ~days with*this "Company,

he was informed by that Company that his services werfe ho longer

required due to a lack of*work. again, Mr. Codner indicates that



he has an eunderstanding fium a reliable source (@ it lie received a
lay-off due to pressure placed on Canadian Refractories |l.united frum
the liort Ore Cgnipaiy of Canada. As well/- Mr. Coiiner indirated that
he was voi king with a taxi conpany, however, in this capacity al so

was, not allowed inside the lion Ore Company of Canada property. Mr.

— an$*cated that } ft---in the Wtrrador City area
Wv. ST "&v ol |
do sub-contracting work foj 1of Canada.* As well,
’ understood that Mr* < property owned by the
% >3

Iron ire Company of Canada,
H K 'L - 1v '

1
of April, ™ 1963,

Canada in the conccntra *<

as an one saigpxex"« wr* uaie*was t irom his employment for
) "4, a1

theft; of Company property, in jthat he attempted to transport goods
from the *I’t;on Ore Company “property. It.is understood that the natter
went %o grievance and arb’itration, however, once«gain, the Company®s
decision was upheld. Mr. Gale indicated that he was charged with theft
under the Criminal Code of Canada, however, his case- was dismissed for
insuf ficlient evidence. Kr . Gale 1is presently i-nt-"ploy™d, however, is
registered with Canada Manpower; he has been unsuevossful in seeking
employment. Mr. Gale, as veil, n."ats a he =@ f*om fho iron Ore Cor., —ry
of Canada and has noi”j~anrd any rent as he ind the* CG:pan> will

~not accept it. Mr. Gale wa” discharged from the Company on the 30th

of November, 1975.

WADE BUTT -

Wade Butt was a probationary employee and had in fact only worl ed
*with the Iron Ore Company of Canada 55 days prior to his dismissal.
Mr. Butt was alleged to have been involved in a fight with members of
"the Royal Ccrcdian Mounted Pol i~ce and he advises thai upon his return
to his employment after this incident he was advised by-his immediate

supervisor that whereas his work was completely acceptable,, he was not



- / Vv -
the type of person tfhat the Company wanted in their employ.

.. (0} - -
pun>bers of the Union uttempfcod to intercede on Butt’s behalf

to try to get his job back, however, vere.unsuccessful* Butt
- )

I

apparently was acquitted of criminal chaiges iIn Uas particular matter.”
* -\

m

Kenneth Y~es Ws \aty employco with the Iron <

" (VA i )
Opmpany of Canada an$ was y & e&pioy Cor 45 days whei?
'$07% 4 S - t £7
e s,me incident- jreferred to
>
i~cd FolicO« was subsequently
eei
called -into the Iron Ore and was terminated from his
* - X/ . I_

Shopping Centre. Once again, the |,

was alleged to have be®

above, involving the Rp>al

caploy”~c nt due to the act

RNS < &

mombers <t -the-JGs 'uaJLatg"pn"lcd -0 Mr. v.>ics b-half, ho «, r, the .
* \ e isT " -

Company refused to accede to th™ Union"s request to rehire him. Mr.

Yates was convicted in Magistrate®s Court for this particular incident.

FOR THAJRON ORB COMPANY OF CANADA -

EDWARD ADAMS -

Mr. Adams is Administrative Superintendent of the Iron Ore Company

of Canada at Labrador City cind has been in that capacity for fourteen

(14) months. Mr. Adams went: on to state that the Company policy con-

cerning previously terminated individual 9 is that those individuals

who have been involved in jll-eg.il work stoppages, theft of company

property, or involved in drinking on the job, are not wanted on the

Company property at any time under any circumstaners, whether they
- N

are working*with a sub-contractor, or not. Mr. Adams went on to state

that in the case of Mr. Armstrong and Mr. Seaward, when ii® came to his

Company®"s attention that these individuals were working for other cun-

tracotrs on the Iron Ore Company site”the message was passed along to

the Contractors that the Company ~did not want these individuals on the

project. Mr. Adams indicated, however, that in the case of Mr. Codner
Tt

he was not aware that Mr. Codner was on the -property and .so far a$ le



.*** **x ]

— = _ ;;'\_V “*

Vi*s concerned, there was no reason why Mr, Codner should not continue
to be employed within the Company gate. Mr. Adams submitted a Memo
from Canaé}%n Refractories Limited ind?iating that Mr. Codner was£j&
released from the erflploy of that company as his work was unsatisfactory

Mr. at as Mr. Codner was concerned, he

- Mo .
————— .property ia the

er contractor and that really the only type of person
ould not wish back on Coir-pany Property working with

tor would be the person originally terminaféd from

ny of Canada for illegal work stoppages, theft of

th© rights"of the lron Ore Company of. Canada to determine who is tQ

} */¥S " > *
go on its property.
JACK GALLIGHAN - .
Mr. Gallighan is Vice-President Personnel Services for the

* Iron Ore Company of Canada. Mr. Gallighan stated that the overall
policy of the Company 1is based on the facts of a particular incident
aryd is not a hard and fast rule. In reference to Mr. Codner, Mr.
Callighan stated that -in some cases, even though individuals had been
terminated, and the Company was upheld on a subsequent arbitration,
the Company onsome occasions has made decisions £;£Finstate* or
rehire individuals terminated. T -

Mr .*Ga 1lighcfri”~considered the cases or- incidents such as theft
from the Companym inking of alcohol while? in the employ of the
Company, or inciting to strike and that in these cases the Company

does not want these type of individuals on the Company property under

any circumstances. Mr. Gallighan felt that his Company has the perfect



¢rdght to manage and direct the Company and its operations .is the

officers of lhe Company see Tit.

Kr. Gallighan indicated that he bad no idea of Mr! Coclner’s case
* .

and vas not aware o fany action of Iron Ore Company of Canada"%%o“ "

- *

2J s
pxohTbOTT-ir. Codn”~r’s presence on"Company property* Mr,

. .
undland Represent,

Galbigha» 2, *

m - - 1 &, .
was referred to a letter profit Paul Penney, He»fo

i *

>

- P *
of the iron Ore Company of Canada, which"was dirécted. U>. the He -
. * * e . * - - -/
T n Jr- Tn thy*» I~ HAr ’is. waa ’

) . aactib* the Oonpaw
sinst an employee™ And to do so means " the™

no longer wants that employee iIn its emplo/*

employee™s presencie IS no longer desired ON Com-

¥
» T Nri]: Callighan once again stated that it vas entirely up to the

Company who should be allowed on the Company’s property and who
should not be. If the Company feels that they should not. be there,

they will not be there, Kr. Callighan stated that the Company is

»"»«respcfimsible for the, job.
S~
Mr. Callighan went on to take issue with the prefer procedure f

as set out in the Newfound Ic*md Humn Rights Code 7~ind he was of the

view that the investigation had not been handled the wfly it should
have been.

Kr. Gallighan did reft®"r back to the letter from Paul Penney of

the Ilron Ore Company of Canada. If an individual 1is discharged he
is~no longer to work on the Company’s property- Kr. Gallighan further
Kr.

n _ _
stated that in some cases some employees have been rehired.

Gallighar\1/ further stated that if one of his people on the job saw

someone who was discharged, then he would be expected to report this

fact to the Company. The Company would then decide whether or not

the individual should stay and if the individual was considered to be

‘undesirable, the Iron Ore Company of Canada would-convey itsTeelipgs

to the contractor who had engaged the services of this Tormer "employee.

"Titx:

fo



GENERAL COMMENTS AND KKCOXMENDATICNN

As eatl inr safetated, this G-iniss ion h.is to 0j* (.jtc within $,£8
* Vv * R _
terms of rcfere.ico os are Set out Jin the letter of direction frogk
N~

the Minister, doted the 7lhday of April, 1976.

in thaflett**r thf Kindster» staged as fo.l lowa

-?,0 *VEnm
is; fceing appointed in order to deters

mirie-vheth”rS h**yisions of the Newfoundland Human
Rights f"oda ve fcpen yiolatedr and, at the same tipe,

V->A -

- i IS4 -9
ssion by its terms of reference has t

4 - N JDee ee ) "rotejyHHBT* )
< confine 1L withintihftrp~rrview of the Human Right

., Section "9 of the Newfoundland Human Rights Code deals particularly

with fair employment practices. Section 9(1). stated:

*No employer or person acting on behalf ~of employer
shall refuse to employ or to continue to employ or other-
wise discriminate against any person in regard t" employ-
ment or any term of" condition of employment because of:

(@ That person’s Vace, religion, religious Treed, sex,
marital status, policitcal opinion, colour or ethnic,

national or social origin; ...... "

The other sub-sec tions *of that. Section deal wiih discrimination

for age, discrimihat'ion by trade unions «md other provisos and_

exceptions. None of the oth%r provisions# however, are relevant to
— - - - K

t§he matter at hand. No other*éection of the Legislation as it pertains

to general principals or the provisions dealing with administration-and

enforcement cover the type of situation that exists in this particular

case. The preamble to the Act® of course b”ing brocid by its very nature

might have some relevance which wilill be discussed hereafter.
w The Commission must Ffirst consider the complaints as made by
Vdade Butt, and Kenneth Yatesi, both, vho_by Jtheir own admission, were

probationary employees at £he time of dismissal. It is the Commissionl,

t view, that notwithstanding the work record of both of these individuals



i"iist day of cmp luyilent to the sixtieth day of

Company within that pel iod of tine could dismiss these individuals

or other individuals vAy*wtLMuiy uui»c whatsoever. Ac

insofar as tfije allegations of Wade Butt and Kenneth Yates are

* w’-.*' _— "-..
concerned, the Coi5%is8ign concludes .that at the tim_gjof their
¥ CiFvis moRW 2 o v ” #7es * “o K ;
discharge neither employee had an locus standi and accordingly

jt, the Iron Ore Company of

of any oOf the operative provisions of the
= -k n " vV m' A
eCtvle as jt presently exists. Hven if

Section was broas”™er andi more expansive the Ilron Ore Company of
B - MX iS~"Bpfe
In the particular case at

Canada would not fall within its pnrvievr.

hand, the allegations made by the individuals in question allege thi

personnel of the Iron Ore Company of Canada, threugh its influence

allegedly “coerced or 1in some manner brought pressure to t ar against

the individual’s employer to terminate that employee’s employment

within the Iron Ore Compel

employer and employee which is alleged Jja,thi

iron Ore Company of Canada, would have to be considered a third

and would not be covered by any provision of the legislation.

It is this Commission®s further view that discrimination alone

without considerstion of race, religion, religious creed, sex) pol

ical opinion, colour, or ethnic, national or social obgin is not

covered by the legislation and in the event that the allegations put

forward by the individuals in question could be, lets say, substan-

tiated.as against Canadian Refractories Limited, or Richard and B .A.

Ryan, or some other sub-contractor, then it is our view that these

sOb-contractors would, not be in breach of the legislation



The evidence put forward on behalf of the individuals in question
concerning pressure being brouylt to bear by the Iron Ore ~bm.pany of
Canada against VTTrious contractors or sub-cunt factorr was a little lgy.s
then clear and certain. Most individuals referred to .supervisory
personnel "oi "Vtf~AnVrdctV is oc sub-contractor in question,

however, would not identify the individual by name and of course as a
i

B e - P XV ? * # ™
result the Comm ssion has to"view such evidence as hearsay and not
“I$# ey *M Rl &w Y% * s
that convincing. However, th# question was resolved and clarified.
"oovi\ W ET~ *
“ consrderably the "evidence of Mr. Gallighanf as well as Mr.

A\WF* *Avi - ‘Wl -

y-/- v, YAl 4. R R - v _
who set forth the Company policy dealing with previously dis-

AY*&ains
s"chare <8 individuals. e think it*is fair to say that these gentlemen

K in" plotting forward their evidence clearly indicated that where the
Iron Ore; Coap™ny of Ccn”™da was <hb il iug with a cont cloj: or sub-
contractor doing work lon the mine site and this contractor or sub-
contractor had withih its employ an individual undesirable to the Iron
Ore Company of Canada, the Iron Ore Company of Canada would make
representations to this particular Company and in which case the
contractor or sub-contractor, as the case may be, would discharge or

lay off the individual,” unless work was available outside- the Iron

Ore Company of* Canada y<;le.

We think that the officials of the Company were sui: laitntly
candid with us to admit that this course of conduct, weald result in
such a case. In any e\%ent, there is little doubt that, notwithstanding
the fact that the contractors or sub-contractors would be considered

*

to "be iindependent contractors in the legal sense, they would be subject

«

to the representations or suggestions of the Ilron Ore Company of Canada

in such a case.
%

The right of a Company to hire who it wishes and discharge for
_just cause is without question. Equally, it is suggested that the
right of a Company to allow who it wishes on its proper ty*jgoes uiithout
saying. In the event that the individuals who are the subject of this
inquiry were hired and d»ischarged by some other Company at some other
location, then there is very little doubt that any complaints would be

made nor Tfor that matter would this Commission of Inguiry be commi rsionec
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In the noiro&l case an indfViduj 1 who woi ks with a Company and is
* /ﬁ* "
ted

discharged with just cause and the Company is subsequently suppor

»

by the follow-up grievance ptoc-dure and Board of Arbitration, there

v
would be no further inquiry whatsoever. VIn the particular case at
L *

—=>§; W, - =
-——dealing with individuals who Tormerly were

employed by the main eﬁbloye;iEn a on”-industry Town, which wields

-r.

significant p»vet and influence,
- oS- - N

Company of canada 1IN Labrador City is the main employer, and for that

___________ m

7 -
matter is the mam provider of 'work “for other Companies who carry on
1 i e = = E—

thereto, the Iron Ore Company of

1 Canada was'the virtual founder”of Labrador Cityu building its facility,
* | ]

putovrdxng and establishing the Town site and to hs day owns most of

In actual fact a substantial

r ~
number of employees and ex~employecs of the Iron Ore Company of Canada

\Y% -
the ho”es in the Labrador City area.

reside in Company homes or homes financed by the Company and pay their

N

~ |
rental or mortgage payments to the Company.

- Labrador City, accordingly, would fall within the category of

a ("Company Town”j and the lion Ore Company of Canada exercises power,
i

nfluence and control not only ovpp its
loy.ees® a2soif yhe

employees of other Companies in the area, as VHh 1l-as the general

populat ion.

The Commission is not unmindful of this type of situation as it

has existed in the past and exists to this day in many similar towns

La Northern Canada. The Company, which of course 1is the main stay

of the Town"s economy is vested with these powers by Government to

enable the Company to facilitate the orderly development of its

operation, as well as the development of the Town site, water jcird

sewerage, street development, schools, hospital and just about every

~ffecet of social and cultural life in the Community. Usually, as the

,, Town develops and diversifies and the eponomicl basis, of the Community

is. broadened the power and control of the Company becomes less encoir,*

* —-passing “and-more poKaXLMBudL Pontrol Jisjvested in they Municipal ity.

)
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csiiiible fIfii t that tunh powt> »nud coni jol hjvc \s

Thu uiui
maniTrst in the type of situation that wo are confronted with ir t*
particular case. ave individua 1ls who have been long-star™: i)\g

citi/Zons of Lrtbrador Clly, who, upon being termi rs*ted fiom the v v

,Ox«-€V)?"pany of Canada, have found it difficult, if not virtually
i1 ter"g>WinNiQyniei | t. jhilfcbaut leaving the Labraco

/City VX tfrethat/they .are able to-"secure employment wii
z - *Heee*e” N

<+l T Soy W
~4 one of the Jq,:lver g"mtrngrrs O{ subcontractors—ln the area, and we
AL _r v 1- _ .-lL_A >

impossible, to

y—-Company doe- s-—oot w ishvtheir presence inside the Gate. In .addition,

v Ry A >
—iroii

Ore/"orapl*ajy Of Canada “"x~rts -considerable control ovor t\
" b AN -4 n
ex-employeés insofar~as their acooi~todat ion is concerned* We have

heard the evidence of several of the witnesses who indicate that the>

are now unable to mak.e their payments, be they mortgage payments or

rental payments, to the Company, as the company is not desirous of

accepting money from them. Conceivably after a period of time the

Company could and probably will take the necessary legal recourse t<

jtain possession of the cx-e:«ployo«Js accommodation.

It is also Interesting to note that iIn considering the policy

of the Company as outlined by the Company representatives, an ind:vi«:

1 \would"” not only be limited in nainuiiiiag -a joJu with a contracto77 or

sulPconlractor, doing work for the lron Ore Company of Canada, but

would also be limited in holding a job of any kind and description

/
wherein any of the duties of the job would include the necessity of

being on Iron Or.e Company of Canada property. One can easily follow

the argument to its logical conclusion and conclude that if a former
employee was driving a taxi, J*rundry truck, garbage truck, or any
other form of conveyance that would-from time to time require the

presence of such a vehicle on the. lron Ore Company of.Canada premises

then in such a case the former employee would be unable to carry out

the functions and duties of his employment..
- NVILIL IANUA wu Bl

/
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And wo v)iinc an individual has b«i*n tct 2in»to: Tfit Thi* 11 on

O1e Cainpany of *Canad>/ Tor what.ever reason and-vhc; o *IHt* r>-or pioye=*
is dcsiious of continuing on to ici.ide in Labi acoi; City, it is a

virtual i i s p o s —for*~hxnr'tO cIcT's.or given his mnploym.ent chance:;

N ; e & egn IV Cr R K A
mv /®e?lrQiv CFE Company oz Canada, as earlier stated, has enu

its policy concerning® fp me*r employees who werje discharged. THE€

\VARVAE A= VA r™\Ay Nt I
welcome on
*
there had been
Cor just cause
fS Sl Eahse>u FAAE A yees havt bcen t ]

and th#n r«h e<i However, the CoitihdSdimm notes that the,general
policy of the Osssgay ts tO ¢ tndft the presence of £ t-ur ."»niovoos

frea the Iron""Ore Co. p$&y of St site.

The basic reason that the lion Die Company of Canada sets forth

for such a policy is that they have theight to determine Vo comes

on to Company jtopccty and the Company itself is discharged v. th

/
the obligation of renning the Company find directing ils i t o:.s.

We hd\

vis a vis the vuiious cct.tractors ,mch sub-cor«tvacto; ¢ :hat ;cr:orm

work, on a contract basis inside the Company Cote. It is quite clear

that these contractors or sub-contruetocs, js the vase jmy be, are

independent contractors who enter, into a contract with the Tron Ore

Company of Canada to perform certain work. The independent conlrdctvr

in such a case is re/sponsible«.for the activities of its employees and

more particularly is responsible for the overall supervision.of such

employees where these employees are carrying out thd$r duties on
property belonging to somebody other than the contractor or sub-

contractor. It is the futher view of this Commission that the Iron

Ore Company oiT Canada, in contracting Out "work to these variouS”

independent contractors, Can and should hold these contractors
““responS-itMNMETTCrr~Th*£~ ratTsTactory completion of the ‘tontract entered
It is the view of this Commission that these various independent
* *
times totally and completely responsible for

into.

~ontsactors are at all

the actions or omissions of its employees and it is- the total and
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complote icbjMnsi hi 1ity uC the independent cv-nlirictoj, to

and direct its t-mployecs . %

In the ev”™U -fmclr an-independent contractor was to fail

Xn soe. w*y in -e”excisingf the ne.ees;sa*ryr ;*upervision over its err.picy*
in fajling to ensure that the employees acted and worked in.a
X4 -
f

/\ - = ° ' “ 3
."';— reasonable and responsible way, then certain'iy’\’ in ovir view’, this

independent cbntractar would he completely ansverable and responsible

d’ >pr,

f o*j; wb"i)tever act$ ““ — AN n A B

¥B  PweOf CanadaN—di™ .
-t me

* i~coatriicUir, <u: rnogllgeace icruised fi.<m the actions of a r>=*

employee in the employ of a contractor or suL-cont.: actor, or if any

act or omission was caused by a former employee presently in lhe

employ of a contractor or “ub-coni r.ictor inside the Ir*n-0Ore G-m>j<¥

of Canada Cute, then surely the c».ntract.or or sub-(\-sitr tor w uld

have to inder-nifv @nd s”ve name *; the lre.n Ote Co- pnuy of C.u..»da

for® any loss ionalt ing ih>*r<iiis«

is fully dognis.-mt of the 1legal and bindi\g
Code. The

The CciTimission
effect of the prcn-nble to the Newfoundland Mer_jri Rights

preamble by its very nature "merely sets m very .general terms

what the purposes of the legislation are for. The preamble refers to

many ifcips and amount them are the recognition of the inherent dignity

of individuals and of the equal and inalienable rights of all members

of the human family as a corner stone of freedom, justice and peace.

the preamble refers to human beings being able to enjoy
The

As well,
freedom of speech and belief and freedom from fear and want.

its faith in fundamental human rights

% *.
’ and in ghe dignity and worth of the human person and

legislature, as well, reaffirms
in the equal

rights of men and women and has determined "to promote social progress

and better standards of Jife.
F

%
Howeyer, the very language is so broad and so general as to have
m * t

any, effect, other than to spell out as”stated the general

little,™ it



Vit e

purposes of thp _lpgislation.

v

It is the finding of this Commission that the lion Oie C; puny
of Capad -Utrf'rn any breach of the Newfoundland Human Right:

,,Code arid the Iron Qre Company of Canada cunnot be said to be dis-

VEt— ..— mm——————— “t t ——— e
1 priminatling agalnst former employee# of that Company insofar as the
T~ar 1 m> r

/’\ord dlscrlmlnatlon ha$ been deflned v* the Act*

otfic » war>

1o» 1T VKL, e
f Th”re 1is no gu”stion# however, Ujafc the Company is exerting its
[-tr-é' * '\/ ks 3 *
influence against these lor®er employees ui Soch a way as to dis-

[ criminate against them in the "broader sense of that W(.rd.

N it is the view of this Commission that the* ind iVLdua Is* concerned
&ud id wrong and fmk ?é!?s.s/\‘ﬂmr* ig they must pay the price* Th.it price in
our view 1is an unduly harsh and orcrous one, given *the ci iujz--Uihces
of the cases. The price is unduly harsh and onerous in that these
former employees will be affected in their employment, for as long as

they phoose to rcrain in the lLlhraior City area.

\Y; [ -
It is the recoviresnclation of ihis Co,mi.% Yan th.l1l »n this rartic.

case the lron Cre Comp>nv of Ciuidi It piev iiled umii td di.:< int frvir*
any further involvcment bv-tvo:cn crantrjctoi € or sub-cor. trect» Ir, per-
forming work for it and fo: mee loyecs of thc Tion Cre Company of
Canada who are in the crpjpy Of Uie contracifor or sub-coriLrac;dr.

In the event that the Company in,this case wore to fail to comply with
such a recommenda t/ion, it is the further re-commendation of this
"Conjnission that the whole area of interference by companies in a
third party employer/employee relationship be givcfi in-depth“study
with a view to amending the Legislation to protect the interests oj

the parties.

>
pit would not, in our view, be appropriate to recommend changes

or amendments in legislation at thi”po”~nt, because of- the far-
"»eaiJiirig impl4-€a-i4o*s—that:such -changes would have.on labour management

relationships throughout the entire Province.






Uoiiioui able Jwticph G. couss ru, Jr.
Minister”
Department of Labour and K.mpow« r

In the matter pf The Newfoundland Human
Rights Code* Chapter (62, and The New-
-Hormet» Rights Code {Amendment)

Caleb ,KAXiaAH. Anthony in which it is
alleged that he, Mr. Anthony, was-
terminated from his employment at
Dominion D*stribulQjns fIQ62) T.imited
because of his religious practices.

Coauaission of Inquiry

Gertrude C. Keough, ttumr. Rights Coamissionej , Chairman
Department of Labour and Mar, cwer \%
*
e
F. K. Coates, Dir(%ctor Hunan Riuhts ::viFr:cr

For Doroinion Distributors <IQb2) 1liwijec

Mr. Frank John Howse, Car,tjml Manager
Mr. Kevin Francis Walsh, Warehouse Supervisor

For ¢he Corplairant
Mr . Caleb Norman Anthony, 7?23 bay hu
Mr . Harry James Nosevorthv, 12 Selle

Mr. Cheslcy Maxwell ieir , Thorb urn
Mr. William Randolf Hussy, tortucal

-
St. John s, April 19, 1977 . -

This Commission of Inquiry was estahl ished ux.ior the
provisions of Section 16A of The Newfoundland Hurar. Rights Code,
Chapter 262, Revised Statutes of Newfoundland, by Honourable.
Joseph G. Rousseau, Jr., Minister of Labour and Manpower,-to
inquire into the matter of a complaint of Mr. Caleb Norman
Anthony against Dominion Distributors (1962) Limited, and tto
recommend to the Minister, as provided under Section 18 of
the Code,what course of action should be taken.

The Commission convened in the Board Room of the Department
of Labour and Manpower at loTocT o"clock in the "morning on

Thursday, the 10th day of March, 1977. At that time, the terms



of refergﬂge jfor.J”‘hfiLJUnQuiry were outlined along with an inter-
I»rfetatiofl of Section 9(1) of The Human Rights Code, violation

of which vat; alleged by the complainants Also pi-ted was

< X1 "5 " L]

Section 32{X> which both complainant end respon-dent had
A -

o | -
recourse if there should be dissatisfactjion with an Order of

the Minister af’Eer the recommendstions of the Commission were

presented tv. (}i »»

After oath or affirmation, the Commission heard repre-
iiniatiofl from Employees of Ooroimon Disll .rutors (1962) Ltd.
as veil as management re; resenUti ves of the same company.

Mr. Anthony had worked for Deminion Distributors (1962)

Of Andrews Au:0 Supplirs, frum July *21,

1 ;6, at vv) .. time flb 30b wim '1:mlna
As a r<j:r-ber 61 the (W 1d Wrde Chw jil 01 C ;v cl lr:wd the
Sabbath fror sundowi jr #riti;iy t; s\NidOwn O. SalLulc*y. It

was clear:y ari:v tiiiiur:.g M . Aiirhony*r OvliderO™ -or k<

Selv.l;;re of t7r Sjbl.ath 1nd did

to ptrforns any vork ricig :ha&L rtr:0d. A; rhi5 rperific rir

in 197 s-1976, he was granted petnus :oor, rq leave early or. F::dav

evenings,; When he requested the same consideration in 1976-1977,

he was told it could not be au..thorifed. He offorest, in com-

pensation, to work overtime, at his Jlunch hour (which he had

done on several occasions) or take a reduction in pay. He

left the 30b before sunset on Friday, December 10, 1977.

Mr. Anthony present.ed, during evidlnce, an exhibit of fix

number of hours which would comprise the time off from Noverbu S

to January 28 inclusive (exhibit attached). To leave-before

sunset during this period would amount to a total of 8 hours

He admitted in cross examination that he -left the
k|

"pre xi strs*~ieti- e~TTier ttralT e »times implicated r_in the exhibit.

2 minutes.

el It was established from the evidence presented by the

witnesses for the complainant that Mr. Anthony did leave early



Wi

4 o"clock. This wjs qursticncd by employers on a couple of

occasions hs/. ro one objected to his» doing so. Th<’it* *as

— ~*anfirmation during evidence that Kr, Dooley, the u-ucr

sensitive f hAd staled that there was. no disapproval of yr.

v, } . i o )
Anthony"s action if the company vas in agreeme;

* > - A e " -7 =i - .
Hone pf the witnesses %Ir the compliainant thought that
¥Pr74; 1 4

Mr* AntKo”y*« le*vin# eftrly on Friday evening would be an

~N;VA&lil»-convenxenco to, the Vonsjtpeiiyr™%-

| O I
The manager end warehouse »upervisov (Mr. Anthony"s
J? ? = <
*— - r~ 1iamediate .supervisor) repr”~eotdtives of the defendant, both

1 strongly emphasised that Mr, Anthony was not~asked to leave

L] : -
hi$ job but had nade hit own decision to Jeav?. The first
year he worked with ih*>!company he was granted time otf on

personal grounds, but it was later realized that this* was a

mistake. Tht re was no union involved at this time*. When he

requested the same time off the second year, a union had been

foi.raed within the company which stipulated work hours of 8 o"clock

to S olclock , 5 days a week. At this point, management 1io0-
solved they could not continue to mal-* "Lis eN,»rrivr : ere
emplcyec vi thout a ct.ming t:ic cors<g\.onrvS oi i.av;rg *o crant

the tire right to other r.emx*rr. of the staff. The isru-’ was
beginning to cause great 1inco:lvenience. Tb-u. <is usually a

~last minute rush on Friday evenings and it war, Llenw ficia) for
all employees ©) travailable at this time.
Crf the evening that fir. Anthony left, he walked off the
job at 3 o"clock without giving notice. Before he left the
premises., he was approached by Mr. Walsh, his supervisor, to

reconsider the action he had taken- or to seek advice from his

Minister rather than quit his job, - - - —
. Itwwas confirmed that the company-was veygy-pleased with
Anfhnnyl1.L*n.ri”ppr formancp... His vorki*9—-duri«g sore lunch*

in fact, he had been advised
X

periods vaS his own decision and,
by his tup’\rvisor- not to do so.
No one has lyeen hired 4n Mr. Anthony®s _.place. Two other

employees "who have left, one "for retirement and one for another



jub, have not be>n trplaced bxcau it of eiow in luil nc.ss.

On the basis of the evidence adduced,V the Ccerr<isSion
reached the c pyrar,—~Thaf~DoYl ifion D: stribpiors (1962) Li<xibed
had not been found to have contravened Section 9(1) of The

s L * _
that -conp 1*int of

XI1- founded

A brief discussion wa held vjth frpnX Howe
e 4bsing Which tin* ho a«ree4 to discuss the reftlgln’>

"Of Hr. Antony with 66ard of Direct"ta and afar©
“oL K\\EL.7 .
Commission by ie€tex of yhat the”outcowe Would e Th</ matter

vas discusii*d with the president and vice-presidsnt* of the
company and it was agiopd that in the. event of an increase of
staff, Caleb Anthony would be consider od for rehiring. It vas
i<ireed that the company wor day oi 6:00 a.r. to 5:00 p . r..
have tC be ad:.eroA to.
recon=*r.d yr an:hony bo Led that :hc Com

he vas not ttx*:ra*gd from

evidence coni

during the hours which he

con trary his :clicious convictygns Th rc g h

of the Commissi on. Dominion Di»tri butors agrvo.i

rehiring him in the event oi increase of slati, but the company

workday of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. would have fp be adhered to."

Respectfully submitted,.

NGertrude C. TTeough
Chairman



From evidence presented it was established tlj”™t
oi.'plainant began travelling on the bus line in July,
and availed himself of the service through 7
t, 1y?3, during™w'hj?Jt-J~ija™-the--etrmpla‘inaitt nor the
n.lenf gave flifv indication the complainant was
fit passenger.
<F | | M *
Evidence did establlsh }\nat the respondent did
se tbe rate of fare charged tp passengers during
1973 contrary td Section 19-(2) of the Motor
'rs Act Chapter 24f Revised Statutes of New-
nd 1970 and that "the complalnant did lodge a
complaint with the Board of Commissioners of
Utilities protesting against the fare iIncrease.

viuence established %ne fact the complainant

tinue to use tlip services provided by the

ent up until th”l respMdent was advised of the

it lodged again it tne' increase in fare by the
Commissioners ©F Public Utilities on 7 August,

was further established in evidence that the

ant did present himself as a passenger for the

nt and that the respondent would not stop the

lat tiitT'Fi*pondent refused to allow the complainan
tne bus if he did stop for other passengers

t tne same bus stop.

dence also established tne complainant was
to spend one night in St. JohtV’'s on the night
t7 1973, because of the respondents refusal

rt the complainant.

s further established the complainant
tner complaints against the respondent with
of Commissioners of Public Utilities for



